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From: Hall, Sharon
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Hack Conder; Katie Jones
Subject: ROC Hobbs N-6 Pipeline Leak Annual Groundwater Report (1R-487)
Date: Monday, March 31, 2014 2:43:21 PM
Attachments: Hobbs N-6 Annual Groundwater report .pdf

Mr. Lowe,
On behalf of ROC, I am respectfully submitting the attached Annual Groundwater Report for the
 Hobbs N-6 site. (NMOCD case # 1R-427). If you have any questions please contact Hack.
Regards,
Sharon
 
Sharon Hall | Associate Vice President | Sharon.Hall@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 1004 N. Big Spring St., Suite 300 | Midland, Texas 79701
T. 432.687.5400 | F. 432.687.5401 www.arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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 affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information
 contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the
 recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
 that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or copying of this e-mail or
 any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
 sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of
 this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
 affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise
 restricted by law.
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